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Marguerite McLean 

From: Filings@psc state.fl.us 
Sent: 
To: 'BKeating@gunster.corn' 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 110041-El 
Attachments: 201 10520162331061.pdf 

Ms. Keating, 

Friday, May 20, 201 1 539 PM s 

Please be advised that discovery should not be filed with the Office of the Commission Clerk. It 
should be sent directly to the PSC attorney. We require only a notice of service or a letter 
advising of service of the discovery, for the docket file. 

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted to be eligible for electronic filing 

For further information on what documents are eligible for e-filing, please see e-filing 
requirements on the PSC website: http://www.floridapsc.com/dockcts/c-filings/ 

Please call our office if you have any questions. 

From: Keating, Beth [mailto:BKeating@gunster.com] 
Sent: Friday, May 20, 2011 4:29 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: Docket No. 110041-E1 

Attached for electronic filing, please find Florida Public Utilities Company's Notice of Service of i ts First 
Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1- 14) on the City of Marianna, Florida in the above-reference Docket. 
Please do not hesitate t o  contact me if you have any questions. 

Beth Keating 
bkeatina@aunster.com 
Direct Line: (850) 521-1706 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Beth Keating 
Gunster, Yoakley 8 Stewarf, P.A. 
215 5. Monroe St., Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
bkeatina@aunster.com 
Direct Line: (850) 521-1706 
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b. Docket No. 110041-El -Petition for Approval of Amendment No. 1 t o  Generation Services Agreement with Gulf Power 
Company, by Florida Public Utilities Company. 

c. On behalf o f  Florida Public Utilities Company 

d. There are a total of 3 pages. 

e. Description: FPUC's Notice of Service of First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1- 14) t o  the City of Marianna, Florida 

Beth Keating 
Gunster, Yoakley B Stewart, P.A. 
215 5. Monroe St., Suite 618 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
bkeatingmgu nster.com 
Direct Line: (850) 521-1706 

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we 
inform you that any US.  federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments), 
unless otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the 
purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or 
recommending to another party any matters addressed herein. Click the following hyperlink to view the 
complete Gunster IRS Disclosure & Confidentiality note. 

http://www.g unster.com/terms-of-use/ 

5/20/2011 


